

 TED UNIVERSITY	GRADUATE STUDENT COURSE TRANSFER FORM			
	Document No	Pub. Date	Rev. No / Rev. Date	Page No
	KYS-LPE-FR-10_ENG	09.07.2021	1 / 10.02.2025	1 / 1

STUDENT'S		
Full Name		
Intended/New Graduate Program		
Level of the Previous Graduate Program	<input type="checkbox"/> Master <input type="checkbox"/> Ph D.	
Previous Graduate Program		
Starting Year and Semester for the Previous Graduate Program	202... / 202..	<input type="checkbox"/> Fall <input type="checkbox"/> Spring

The transfer application of the student listed above to the Program has been approved and the courses taken by the student in the previous program are transferred to the new program as listed below

EXEMPT OR EQUIVALENT COURSES									
Courses Taken in the Previous Program					Equivalent Courses Exempted				
Course Code	Course Name	Credit	ECTS	Grade	Course Code	Course Name	Credit	ECTS	Grade

COURSES TO BE TAKEN AT TEDU		
Course Code	Course Name	ECTS

PROGRAM DIRECTOR
Graduate Program:
Date / Name-Surname / Signature

DIRECTOR OF THE GRADUATE SCHOOL
Date / Name-Surname / Signature
Decision of The Executive Board of The Graduate School:
Executive Board Decision Date and No:

Commented [CBU1]: Lisans öğrencileri için başvuru formu var, lisansüstü için de başvuru formu yapmak gerekir. Size bu bilgi o form ile öğrenci tarafından ulaştırılmalı ve sonrasında intibak formu doldurulmalı. Örneğin KYS-FR-55-KurumlararasıYatayGecisBasvuruFormu

Commented [CBU2]: Doktora da dahil olmalı sanırım. Bu yüzden "Başvuru Yapılan Lisansüstü Programı" demek gerekiyor galiba?

Commented [CBU3]: Bu hangi kredi acaba? ACTS var ztn

UNCLASSIFIED